From: Brian Aglukark

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Leslie Payette

Cc: Bobby Suluk; towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca

Subject: FW: 3BC-MBA---- and NIRB File 09YA006 - David Burgess Research Project
Date: Friday, March 20, 2009 9:01:28 AM

Importance: High

Good morning Phyllis;

Email to confirm the above noted project proposal was reviewed for conformity under an NRI file
and found to conform with the NBRLUP, the NWB file as listed above will not require an NPC
conformity Determination, all of the relevant documentation will be sent to you as soon as
practical.

Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 2:58 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Subject: 3BC-MBA---- and NIRB File 09YA006 - David Burgess Research Project
Importance: High

Hi Brian — we are almost ready to issue the licence for the above. NIRB indicates they have
received a positive conformity from NPC but we have nothing in our files. Please forward as soon
as possible.

Thanks.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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